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DATE: November 3, 1997
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Sanders)

FROM: Division of Communications (Pruitt) “\{>
RE: Confidentiality of Documents 08793-97 and 08795.97 in Docket No. 971024-TX

Attached is a copy of your August 29, 1997 memorandum concerning OnePoint

) LLC d/b/a OnePoint's request for confidential treatment of its Income

Statement and Financial Statement in Docket 971024-TX. Since this filing is subject to the
recently revised Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C., staff does not have to make a recommendation to the

Commission unless a public record is filed.

Using the confidential data, staff has completed its analysis. Therefore, please return
confidential Document Nos, 08793-97 and 08795-97 (o the company.

Attachments
c: Division of Legal Services (Pena)
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